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« SMTPIZ (Simple ) (Mail ) (Transfer ) (Protocol )
DIETHY . A—ILEGEE )TH=6HDTRRIILTHS,

e POPIE (Post ) (Office ) (Protocol ) DEETHY.
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BN/MNAMIO0FTO31.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.156.235) with Microsoft SMTP

Server id 15.20.3433.34 via Frontend Transport; Tue, 6 Oct 2020 17:38:54

+0000

X-IncomingTopHeaderMarker:
OriginalChecksum:D3B118DA06293B593CDVECA7671BACBDT65F354CBADDFDEEASCRFC24CCE3D6C36;Upper
CasedChecksum:1599A10083EECOCEEFADCS7FBABZEFADA08208434323A5B114156258D659A937,;5izeAsRece
ived:353;Count:d

Message-ID: <20201007013847540617 @ivnwd.org>

From: "amazon" <mbj@ivnwd.org=
To: ﬁ FRIVEN=B7490 0T A —)L
Subject: =7iso-2022-)p?B?GyRCICo7WUonJCRKfUshJE4+cEpzJHISOTE3GyhC?=

Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2020 01:38:38 +0800

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="----=_MextPart_000_04A4_0155C3B8.143DEOED"

X-mailer: Pfimnaazjx 8

X-IncomingHeaderCount: 8

Return-Path: mbj@ivnwd.org

X-M5-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 06 Oct 2020 17:38:55.6630

(UTC)

X-M5-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-M5-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
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rchive/chapter008.html
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